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Gahanna

PARKS & RECREATION

T0: Gahanna City Council
Clerk of Council

FROM: Stephania Ferrell, Director of Parks & Recreation
Kevin Schultz, Senior Director of Operations
Mayor Laurie A. Jadwin

Cc Raymond J. Mularski, Esq., City Attorney
Joann Bury, Director of Finance

DATE: November 9, 2023

SUBJECT: Dept. of Parks & Recreation Report to Council (November 13, 2023 COTW Meeting)

ACTION ITEMS

ACTION ITEM # 1 — ORDINANCE FOR SUPPLEMENTAL APPROPRIATION TO CAPITAL
IMPROVEMENTS FROM GRANT AWARD

The City of Gahanna has been awarded a $20,000 grant to design and install a human sundial at
Sunpoint Park. This Refresh Grant was made available to agencies that previously received grants
through the National Recreation and Parks Association (NRPA) in partnership with Niagara
Bottling. Gahanna qualified due to a grant award received in 2019 for the construction of two
basketball courts at Sunpoint Park. The Refresh Grant requires the project to occur at the same
site as the initial award.

The Administration respectfully requests an increase of appropriations in the Capital
Improvement Fund (3250) from the unappropriated unencumbered balance in the amount of
$20,000 to account 3250.06550.5505 to complete the project.

Reqguested Legislation and Funding:

Legislation Needed:  Ordinance

Emergency/Waiver:  N/A

Name & Address: N/A

Already Appropriated (Amounts & Accounts Names/Titles): N/A

Supplemental/Transfer (Amounts & Account Names/Titles):
Increase account 3250.06550.5505 Capital Improvements
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